From:

-

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft; 4008/2019 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Rampur.
O/o Pr.-CCF. H.P. Shimla.

Diversion of 0.418 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPCL for
the construction of Integrated Kashang HEP Sage-1I and Stage-
III for some modification in the Project component i.e.
construction of site flushing tunnel (SFT) within the jurisdiction
of Kinnaur Forest Division, Distt. Kinnaur, Himachal Pradesh.

Please refer to Your office Memo. No. nil dated 19.01.2022 on the

subject cited above.
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In this regard, it is informed that while this case was being processed

on the single file note sheet for recommendation of the State Govt., following

shortcomings have again been noticed in the proposal:

Cost of tress has not been calculated and bill of the same has not been

found attaced in the proposal folder.

. Bill of NPV as placed in the proposal folder at P.No. 53 is not

prepared on current rate as has been prescribed by the Govt. of India.

Nodal Officer-dueZAPCCE (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1. Q/{,

Endst. No. Ft.48-4008/2019(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-

1;

)

DFO Kinnaur.

The Deputy General Manager IKHEP, HPPCL, Kinfed Building Reckong
Peo, Distt. Kinnaur, H.P.

Nodal Ofﬁcer-cuMPr.CCF (FCA)

Olo Pr.CCF, H.BsShimla-1 ~= &



